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CITY OF PORT LAVACA

PORT COMMISSION MEETING: SEPTEMBER 19, 2023

DATE: 9.14.2023
TO: PORT COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS  CC: JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: CDBG-MIT Coastal Resiliency Project

Attached is a copy of the update presentation that Mott McDonald shared with me on September 13 regarding this project.
As was reported last month, Mott McDonald had to do some redesign when the Habitat Survey found that there were live
oyster reefs conflicting in some areas with the proposed layout Alt 2A. As a result, they have proposed Alternate 3.

They plan to meet with the COE in October and submit the permit application in November.



